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THE ABDY GERRARD FELLOWES MEMORIAL PRIZE.

This prize is given in memory of her son, the late
Captain Abdy Gerrard Fellowes, by Mrs. D. L. Fellowes.
It is awarded to the Flight-Cadet who obtains the highest
total marks of his term in Mathematics and Science at
the Royal Air Force College. It is awarded twice
annually, and is of the value of £10.

1921 ... Flight-Cadet G. H. Mills.
TO22 0 ) » ogt. L. K. Barnes.

oS S G. H. Randle.
10235 eus NS s U.O. G. L. Worthington.

4 » Sgt. N. Young.
19240 o S A. W. Elias.

3 » ogt.tALHEWER Cocks:
1925 ... s 43 R. Costa.

5 o H. G. Wisher.
19268 5 » Sgt. W. L. Freebody.

6 s U.0a]): Clarke:
10278 B ,» U.O. F. R. Worthington.

~ na CpLE RS E S ePickies:
102880 . 59 F. Whittle.

< ». CpllEB¥I3Shelleys
1920 s 5 o R. L. Phillips.

5 ,, U.O. G. R. A. Elsmie.
3030 Mee T »» Cpl. D. V. Angell.

2 35 Sgt. R. T. Cazalet.
103 T + - W. E. Oulton.

) 2 G. H. O. Mills.
1932 ... » 5» Sgt. M. H. Rhys

» » @ CpLERS G EStone!
1933 ... 9 » Cpl.t B HEBécker!

% »o Cpl® GEC Hrancis
1934 ... 3 'Y} Sgt. D. G. St okes
19360 = =

2 »

1936 ... ~

23 »
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HUMANISTIC SUBJECTS PRIZE.

This prize is glven by the Air Council, commencing

December, 1925, to the Flight-Cadet who obtains the
highest marks in English Literature, R. A.F. History and
General History throughout his course at the College.
It is awarded twice annually and is of the value of £10.
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C. M. Heard.
Sgt. W. L. Freebody.
Sgt. W. C. Cooper.

U.O. J. A. H. Louden.

Cpl. K. F. T. Pickles.

Sgt. H. J. Pringle.

Sgt. J.G. W. Weston
R. E. de T. Vintras.

Sgt. R. L. Wallace.

Cpl. T. U. C. Shirley.

Sgt. F. A. Pearce.

Sgt. A. C. Johnstone.*

Sgt. H. W. A. Chesterman.*

Cpl. M. F. D. Williams.

Sgt. D. R. Evans.

Sgt. D. S. Kite.

Sgt. B. H. Becker.

Cpl. M. Dawnay.

U.O. P. J. A. Riddell.

2Tied:



44 A HISTORY OF CRANWELL

AERONAUTICAL ENGINEERING PRIZE.

This prize is given by the Air Council, commencing
December, 1925, to the Flight-Cadet who obtains the
highest marks in Applied Engine Theory and in practical
work on Engines and Aeroplanes throughout his course
at this College. It is awarded twice annually, and is of
the value of £10.

1925 Heene ... Flight-Cadet H. D. Spreckley.
1926 ... 3 » Cpl. K. S. Brake.
o »iaU.Of JEClarke?
192780 5 » Sgt. C. M. K. Grierson.
3 S E. R. White.
1028 BN 3 A5 W. R. Worstall.
5 » Cpl. B. T. Shelley.
1929 ... o 55 D. W. Lane.
% »s Cpl. A. Earle.
1930 ... 5 » U.O. P. B. Coote.
S »: Cpl.. W, S:Reed.
1031 = S N. C. S. Rutter.
o s Cpl. A. Pyke.
1932 ... 5 »  Sgt. R. A. C. Carter.
o5 ) J. C. Pope.
1933 ... 5 » it CplsB: H: Becker:.
5 wih Cpli¥ CC Francis:
1934 ... o iSOt RE G Yaxley:
» »
LR v o -

» »

1936 ... s 3

» »

AN AIR VIEW OF THE FLIGHTS,
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THE HOUSE STAFF ON 315t MARCH, 1934,

_After each name a
will be noted that most of th

P. G. Snoxell, Assistant Mess
P. Jackman (April, 1921)
W. Young (Jan., 1920)

E. Curt (Feb., 1920).

E. Thistle (Jan., 1925).

J. Breakspear (Sept., 1921).
H. Curt (Sept., 1926).

F. Geeson (Feb., 1924).
W. Rouse (Sept., 1923).

J. Castle (Mar., 1922).

B. D. Hobson (Aug., 1927).
T. Pullen (Jan., 1931).

H. G. I_-Ierriott, M.M.

G- Blanchard {

. Blanc (Sept., 1924).
E. Harker _(Sept.,plgzx?. 4)
J. J. Jefferies (Dec., 1921)
W. Day (Jan., 1932).

S. J. Hearn (Jan., 1929).
J. Lewistein (Dec., 1927).
F. Gerard (Mar., 1921).
H. Banks (Jan., 1920).

A. E. Owen (Mar., 1922).
C. Collishaw (Jan., 1926).

J. Dunn (Sept., 1926).
J. M. Wilkinson (1933).
W. H. Mitcham (1934).
H. V. Taylor (1934).
A. S. Wilson (1934).

A. B. Campbell (1934).

x x x

Barber :
G. H. Green (1920).

Cricket Coach :
G. E. Wharmby (1929).

ppears a date showing length of service, It

and a few since the College st:nsetgj‘f have served for several yea

Wing-Commander E. J. Sayer, M.C., Mess Secretar

F. Collishaw (Jan., 1

T. Gilbert A L
W. Simpson (Sept., 1920).
A. Merrilees (Feb., 1922).
J. Green (Feb., 1920).

W. M. Maris (Sept., 1927).
G. Bennett (Jan., 1929),

F. Etty (Feb., 1928).

A. C. Clay, M.M. (May, 1923).

C. W. Smith (Jan., 1926).
W. Dodds (June, 19391).)

A. Broughton (Oct., 1923).
H. Doughty (Jan., 1930).

F. Mayhew (Nov., 1921).

F. J. Rasdall (Jan., 1930).

J. Johnson (Jan., 1924).

J. R. Bee (April, 1929).

G. R. Copping (Sept., 1930).

F. C. Richardson (Sept., 1931).

J. A. Lyon (June, 1921).

A. Bembridge (May, 19)24).
H. Harmston (Mar., 1920).
D. W. Girtley (Dec., 1930).
F. G. Priestly (Sept., 1924).
. J. Dean (Aug., 1920).

. V. Pell (Sept., 1921).

. D. Roberts (1933).

. H. Holdway (1934).

. B. Osborne (1934).
Mayfield (1934).

. Wilson (1934).

k4 ]

* £

x x

Tennis Coach :
W. J. Winans (1934).

Groundsmen :

H. Blackbourn, M.M. (1920).
H. Howell (1920).
C. Creek (1929).

rs,

Sept.
Secretary (Jan., Igzoy).( SRR

—
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FACILITIES TO A FLIGHT-CADET PASSING
OUT OF THE COLLEGE.

When a flight-cadet passes out from the College he
can join one or more of these Societies :—

(@) The Old Cranwellian Association, which was
inaugurated in July, 1926, with these objects :—

(i) To keep the Past in touch with the development
of the College.

(ii) To organize an Annual Reunion at the R.A.F.
College and to promote games between the
past and the present members of the College.

(iii) To found, by means of an annual subscription
of £1 a fund to be used for the furtherance
of College interests and charities.

The Association now numbers 365 members.

(b)) The R.A.F. College Journal, to which the sub-
scription is eight shillings annually. The issue of this
Journal twice yearly is included in the advantages of the
Old Cranwellian Association. The Journal publishes, in
preference to matter imported from strangers, articles by
Old Cranwellians. It devotes several pages to the
activities of Old Cranwellians; and it is equally con-
cerned with the welfare of the graduates of the College
and of contemporary flight-cadets.

(¢) The R.A.F. Club, which flight-cadets can join on
especially favourable terms without an entrance fee.

This Club and certain other clubs, like the Army and
Navy Club, allow flight-cadets the free use of their
squash courts. \

(d) The Milocarian Society—an Athletic Society
founded to continue the athletic career of graduates of
Cranwell, Woolwich, Sandhurst and Dartmouth. The
annual subscription is ten shillings. After ten payments
subscribers become life members ; or they can compound
for life membership at once by the payment of £5.

(¢) The Adastrian Cricket Club—a touring society
which provides club cricket ; for this the annual

subscription is five shillings:
D 2
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CUPS AND TROPHIES,

The Victor Ludorum Cup. This Cup is
Cadet who proves hi
season.

The Igtg:t-rsyc:]uadron Relay Race Cup,

presented to the Flight-
imself to be the best during the atlilge}tlxgc

presented by the Ajr

The Inter-Squadron Boxing Cup, presented by the Air Ministry,
The Ipt_ert-Squadron Swimming Cup, presented by the Air
inistry.

The Inter-Squadron Games Cup presented by H i
Philippe de Caraman Chimay’ of Belgium. e e

The Trenchard Cup, presented by Air-Marshal Sir Hugh
Trenchard, Bart. KICBSD'S .> for the Squad s
most mark,s in pl"ofession’al subjects. e 08

The Inter-Squadron Rugby Cup, presented by T
Londonderry, K.G., MV(g’ p y The Marquess of

The Inter-Squadron Football Cup, presented by The M
Londonderry, K.G., M.V.O, e ducss of

The Inter-Squadron Hockey Cup, presented by The M f
Londonderry, K.G., M.V.O,, y arquess o

The Inter-Squadron Cricket Cup, presented by The Marquess of
Londonderry, K.G., M.V.O.

The Inter-Squadron Skill-at-Arms Cup, presented by R.A.F.
Fencing Union, 1921.

The Inter-Squadron Tug-of-War Cup. There is no record by
whom this was presented ; this cup has been replaced by
the Halahan Cup.

The Inter-Squadron Cross-Country Cup, presented by the Air
Ministry.

The Inter-Squadron Athletics Cup, presented by the Rev. R.
Usher, in memory of his son.

The Inter-Squadron Tennis Cup, presented by Captain R. de la
Beére.

The Inter-Squadron Revolver Cup presented by Mr.
Whistondale. .

The Inter-Squadron Rowing Trophy, presented by the Aircraft
Apprentices Wing No. 4 in August, 1926.

The 0.22 Miniature Rifle Shooting Cup, presented by Squadron-
Leader A. Coningham, D.S.0., M.C., D.F.C., AF.C, for
the Cadet making the highest aggregate in the annual com-
petition for the first stage of the Nobel Cup.

The Inter-Squadron Tug-of-War Cup, presented by Air Vice-
Marshal F. C, Halahan, C.M.G., G.B.E., D.S.0., M.V.O.
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[Flight Phota.

THE CENTRAL BUILDING.
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OBJECTS OF INTEREST IN AND ABOUT
CRANWELL.

In this Camp itself there are no prehistoric remains
like the glacial boulders to be seen at Anwick, Ewerby,
Kirkby Laythorpe Churchyard, and the Rauceby
Gravel Pits. There are no tumuli as at Aswarby,
Billingborough, and Silk Willoughby ; the last of which
was excavated by officers and flight-cadets of the College
in 1933, when at a depth of 1 5 feet many fragments of
ancient cinerary urns were disclosed. ‘

Nor are there British remains like the cattle pound at
Ingoldsby, or the three-ringed camp at Barkston, which
is remarkable from the air and from the ground.

Cranwell village has a church containing several styles
of architecture, beginning with Long and Short work
in the chancel, of which one can find other instances
in the churches at Wilsford, Ropsley, Coleby, Syston,
Digby and Stragglethorpe. In the church are fragments
of a Saxon cross with Runic markings. *The church
contains a Register and a chalice which belong to the age
of Elizabeth. It has also a memorial window representing
St. Christopher, the patron saint of all who travel by land
gr by air. There are traces in the church of medieval
TEsCoes.

A few miles due north of the College is the Preceptory
of the Knights Templars (Temple Bruer). This pre-
ceptory was founded by William of Ashby in the reign
of Henry II, and was dissolved in 1312. The sub-
terranean crypt of the Round Chapel is revealed in aerial
photographs. The Temple became a Commandery of
the Hospitallers; John Babington was a joint Com-
mander of this and the Eagle Preceptory in 1531, and
Henry VIII dined there with Katherine Howard in 1 541.

To the west of Cranwell runs Ermine Street (Via
Herminia or Via Arminia), perhaps named after the
German chieftain Arminus of which the modern form
1s Hermann. The grassy section of this Roman road
at Cranwell is called “ The High Dyke.” The road
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runs directly through Lincoln to the Humber, where
there may have been a Roman quay and a ferry,

At the turn from Cranwell to Leasingham can be seen
Bayards Leap (Biards Leap) which is commemorated by
two heroic sets of horse shoes, sixty yards apart.

Lincoln was the Roman Lindum Colonja standing
on the Via Herminia. There is, on the way to the
Cathedral from the north a fine Roman gateway called
the Newport Arch; and interesting Roman work is to be
seen in the basement of Boot’s shop, and in the Bailgate,

The Cathedral is the chief glory of the city.  For its
magnificent site, its external and internal beauty, it has
been acclaimed the finest cathedral in England. It was
built originally by Bishop Remigius in 10755 and it
contains every type of architecture from crude Norman
to the latest Perpendicular. Its central tower, when it
carried a spire, was about 500 feet high. The Jew’s
House is an unusual example of a Norman dwelling-house.

Somersby was once the home of Lord Tennyson.

Croyland Abbey, the shrine of St. Guthlac, demands
a visit, like Kirkstead Abbey and Thornton Abbey.

Scrivelsby is the seat of the hereditary King’s Cham-
pions. It holds the private chapel of the Dymokes.

Dunston is notable for its Pillar, which was once one
of the three inland lighthouses in England. The lantern
was taken down when the * Ramper > was built, and
the area had ceased to be the haunt of rogues and
bandits, like Dick Turpin who rode the Cranwell Heath.
In 1810 the Earl of Buckingham put up a figure of
George III, but the monarch was not ﬂayter‘?d by being
stuck up in what Henry VIII called his “ Brute and
Beastly Shire.” Near it is the old gaming house, the
“ Green Man.” This is well worth a visit. The main
room is worth a visit for its alabaster effigies of the
principal gamesters. The place is said to be haunted,
and one can well believe it. SR A

Alkborough is worth visiting for “Julian’s Bower”;
an antiquated maze used perhaps in ecclesiastical exer-

ClsSe;pleford is glorious in June with wild rhododendrons.
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In Osbournby Church there are finely carved bench ends.

Sleaford was a Roman station and a great number of
Roman coins have been found there. Its Saxon name
was  Eslaforde.” It is mentioned in the Domesday
Survey ; when there were a church, eight mills, and a
population of 200 perhaps. An Anglo-Saxon Cross is to
be seen there and an ancient cemetery which was cut
through by the railway line. There are a site and the moat
of a Norman castle, built A.D. 1130 by Alexander, Bishop
of Lincoln ; King John lodged here on 14th September,
A.D. 1216, on his way to Newark. Fleming, Bishop of
Lincoln, founder of Lincoln College, Oxford, died here
A.D. 1431. Henry VIII held a Council, 9th August,
A.D. 1541, perhaps at ““ The Old Place.” Of the church,
the earliest portion is late Norman, 1180. It has one
of the earliest true spires in England 1220. The west
front was completed about 1279. The north transept
window is 33 ft. 8 in. high by 18 ft. wide and is a good
example of the Decorated Period. It has an Inverted
Strainer arch at the west end, of the Perpendicular
Period. The rood screen was said by Pugin to be ¢ one
of the finest screens in England.” There is a Chained
Library at the west end of the north aisle.

Grantham is notable for its magnificent church, with
the finest spire in the county and the second highest
in England. In the centre of the town is a statue of

Sir Isaac Newton (who is not “the man who invented
shorthand *).

1.

The Library.

.\ x|
ey I T —
’ et

2. The Beagles.

/

(x and 2 Flight Pholos.

3. The College Band.
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A FINAL NOTE ON CRANWELL
FOR THE CURIOUS.

The whole of Cranwell, with the exception of half a
carucate which was given to Ramsey Abbey, appears to
have been given by the Conqueror to Gilbert de Gaunt ;
and he put in his man Geoffrey de Armentiers. The
Armentiers family did not settle here, however, and soon
subinfeudated their property in this district. The
Ramsey Abbey land was granted to the Selveins, who
also held a part of the Gaunt fee. Thus Sempringham
and Temple Bruer became thc largest owners. The
resident families of Selvein and de Cranwell held chiefly
of them.

The families who took their name from a place were
very often not tenants-in-chief; therefore, if they did
not attain to some eminence, they are very difficult to
trace. The Cranwells were never large landowners, and
apparently did not seek the dignity of knighthood. The
earliest members of the family of whom we have any
knowledge would be that Robert, whose son, another
Robert, married Matilda and had a son Geoffrey.
Geoffrey’s mother, now the wife of Richard Armentiers,
brought an action for dower against him in 1202. A
William de Cranewell, who may have been a brother of
Geoffrey, held a carucate of the Templars in 1185.

Alan de Cranewel, probably son and heir of Geoffrey,
held two half fees about 1240, both of old feoffment.
He had a son Roger in 1250.

Adam de Cranewel, perhaps a brother of Alan,
refused to take up knighthood in 1256 on the plea that his
means were not sufficient. The jury found that his
lands did not exceed £12 a year,—in Cranwell a capital
messuage, two dovecotes worth one mark, 24 bovates of
land each worth 4s., rent of assize 20s. 9d. His inquisi-
tion was held in the same year, when he was found to
have land in Cranwell, Kirkby and Laythorpe.

Adam had a son William, who had a son Adam, wl_lo
held the fourth part of a fee in Kirkby and Evedon in
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